
 
 
City of Lone Tree Planning Commission Agenda 
Tuesday, September 9, 2014 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree Planning Commission and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 6:00 p.m. in 

the lower level of the Civic Center.  The Regular Meeting will be convened at 6:30 p.m. in the City 
Council meeting room. Contact Kelly First, Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com if special arrangements 
are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in advance). Comments from the public are welcome during 
the Public Comment portion of the meeting (brief comments on items not appearing on the regular 
meeting agenda). Those persons requesting to comment on an agenda item will be called upon by 
the Chair. If you have any questions please contact Kelly First, Community Development Director, 
at Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com, or 303-708-1818. 

 
6:00 p.m. Study Session Agenda 

 
1. Administrative Matters 

 
 

6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Opening of Meeting / Roll Call 
 

2. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
 

3. Public Comment  
 

4. Minutes of the July 22, 2014 Planning Commission meeting 
 

5. Heritage Hills Filing 2, 3rd Amendment, Lot 9-A (Kaiser South Multi-Specialty Care Center) Site 
Improvement Plan, Project File #SP13-38, third amendment to Douglas County SIP#2011-037   
(The property is located approximately one-half mile north of the intersection of Park meadows 
Drive and Lincoln Avenue – west of the Lincoln Light Rail Station).                         

6. Adjournment 
 

 

mailto:Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com
mailto:Kelly.first@cityoflonetree.com


 

1 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
Lone Tree Planning Commission Meeting 

July 22, 2014 
 

Lone Tree Civic Center 
 

1. Attendance 
 

In attendance were: 
 
Martha Sippel, Chair  
Dave Kirchner, Vice-Chair 
Gary Godden, Planning Commissioner 
Roy Kline, Planning Commissioner 
Stephen Mikolajczak, Planning Commissioner 
Herb Steele, Planning Commissioner 
 
Rhonda Carlson was absent 
 
Also in attendance from City staff were: 
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
 

2. Regular Meeting Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:33 pm with a quorum. 

 
 

3. Conflict of Interest 
 
There were no conflicts of interest stated. 
 
 

4. Minutes of the July 14, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting 

 
Commissioner Kirchner moved, and Commissioner Steele seconded, to approve 
the minutes. The motion passed unanimously.  Commissioner Godden abstained 
as he was absent at the July 14th meeting. 

 
 

5. Comprehensive Plan Review Discussion   
 
Ms. Jennifer Drybread provided a brief introduction to the Plan review process 
conducted thus far and staff’s recommendations for an update outlined in the 
staff report (attached).  Planning Commission discussed the report findings, and 
there were several changes proposed, some substantive and others less so.   



 

2 
 

 
Two areas in which there was considerable discussion included the concept of 
supporting “villages” and “business parks” in the City. 
 
Commissioner Kirchner stated that he did not agree that the City should foster 
unique “villages” within the City, as this was more appropriate for a larger City.  
Commissioner Steele responded that subdivisions should have a sense of 
individual identity, or unique identifiers so you know where you are in the City.  
Ms. Drybread stated that RidgeGate east has opportunity for unique 
communities, but perhaps we should refer to them as “neighborhoods” instead of 
“villages.”  There was general agreement to support the development of unique 
“neighborhoods.” 
 
Commissioner Kirchner also stated that he did not think the Comprehensive Plan 
should support “business parks that provide services.”  He feels that these are 
often single story, tilt-up construction that is out of place in Lone Tree.  
Commissioner Steele felt that the City should address services, and not just retail 
or office, and that the farther they are removed from the City, the less responsive 
the service.  He added that there should be more of a balance of nonresidential 
development.  Chair Sippel stated that there will be more of a demand for 
services, given the aging population.  Commissioner Kline responded that it may 
be hard to make business parks work in Lone Tree because of the high cost of 
land, and that he has never had a problem getting services quickly. It was 
decided that there was a disagreement by some members of the Planning 
Commission on this point that would be addressed during the Plan update, 
presuming the process goes forward, and that it would be good to get Council’s 
input on the issue. 
 
Ms. Drybread inquired whether the Planning Commission agreed with staff’s 
overall recommendation that while a wholesale update of the Plan was not 
recommended, a Plan update was in order.  There was general agreement by 
the Planning Commission with staff’s recommendation to update the Plan. 
 
The Planning Commission was invited to attend the City Council meeting on 
August 5th, and provide input or answer questions by Council if necessary.   
 

6.  Public Comment 
 

Chair Sippel asked if there was any public comment.  There was none. 
 

7. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business, Chair Sippel adjourned the meeting at 7:27 p.m.  
 
These minutes have been reviewed and confirmed by  
 
_________________________  (name), on __________________(date) 



 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

STAFF REPORT 
 
TO:  City of Lone Tree Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
   
DATE: September 3, 2014 
 
FOR:  September 9, 2014 Planning Commission meeting 
 
SUBJECT: Heritage Hills Filing 2, 3rd Amendment, Lot 9-A (Kaiser South Multi-

Specialty Care Center) 
 Site Improvement Plan, Project File #SP13-38, third amendment to 

Douglas County SIP#2011-037 
  
 
Owner:      Representative: 
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of Colorado Davis Partnership Architects 
Mike Schultz      Jeff Stoecklein 
10350 East Dakota Ave    2301 Blake Street Suite 100 
Denver, CO 80247     Denver, CO 80205 
     
 
 
Planning Commission Meeting Date:   September 9, 2014    
City Council Meeting Date:      October 7, 2014  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

A. REQUEST: 
 

Approval to amend the Kaiser Permanente SIP as follows: 
• Addition of a third, 150,000 square foot medical office 

building located directly northeast of the existing building; 
• Addition of a second , 6-level parking garage with rooftop 

solar panels, located at the north end of the site; 
• Associated modifications to surface parking, internal 

circulation and landscaping on the site; 
• Rooftop solar panels on the south parking garage; and 



Kaiser South Multi-Specialty Care Center  
Site Improvement Plan amendment 
Project File #SP13-48 

 
• Building material options for Buildings Two and Three and 

each parking garage. 
 
 

B. LOCATION: 
 
The site is located on approximately 20 acres west of Park Meadows 
Drive, across from the Lincoln Light Rail Station. Adjacent land uses are 
as follows: 
 
East:    Park Meadows Drive and Lincoln Station uses beyond 
West:   Heritage Hills single-family residential  
North:   Multi-family apartments 
South:  Undeveloped land and parking lot associated with office use 
 

 
C. SITE CHARACTERISTICS: 

 
The entire site is currently developed with Building One, surface parking, 
landscaping and associated site features. Future buildings and parking 
structures will replace some existing surface parking.  
 
 

D. SERVICE PROVIDERS:   
 
Water:   Southgate Water District 
Sanitation:  Southgate Sanitation District 
Police:  Lone Tree Police 
Fire:   South Metro Fire Rescue Authority 
Metro Districts: Lincoln Station and Southeast Public Improvement 

Metro District 
 
 

E. BACKGROUND: 
 

The original SIP for the Kaiser South campus was approved by Douglas 
County in 2011, prior to annexation of the property into the City. The SIP 
contemplated that the property would be developed in phases, with a total 
of three buildings, structured parking and related improvements. The SIP 
included specific designs for Buildings One and Two and the first parking 
structure. Building One was constructed and opened to the public late in 
2013. Building Two and the parking garage have not yet been 
constructed. 
 
 

2 
 



Kaiser South Multi-Specialty Care Center  
Site Improvement Plan amendment 
Project File #SP13-48 

 
 
 
In 2012, the City annexed the property, known as Lot 9-A, (as well as a 5-
acre property also owned by Kaiser on the east side of Park Meadows 
Drive). The City accepted the County Planned Development zoning and 
the approved SIP without changes. The corresponding Annexation 
Agreement between the City and Kaiser stipulates that Kaiser has the 
right to develop Lot 9-A with a third medical office building, an additional 
parking structure and associated modifications to the site, subject to the 
City review process. 
 
There are no immediate plans to construct additional phases of the 
campus, although the applicant is seeking amendment to the SIP at this 
time in anticipation of build out as market conditions warrant.  
 

 
F. DESCRIPTION: 

 
Zoning.  The property is zoned PD as part of the Heritage Hills Planned 
Development and is also governed by the Heritage Hills Filing No. 2 
Framework Plan for Lincoln Station.  
 
Access and traffic.  There are four existing access points to the property 
from Park Meadows Drive and no changes to access are required or 
proposed with this amendment. The applicant has provided a Traffic 
Impact Analysis Addendum to account for full build out of the campus. 
That analysis is attached for informational purposes and has been 
deemed acceptable by the City’s Public Works Director. The existing 
southern access drive (#9a) will be signalized upon meeting warrants, as 
further described by General Note #2 on Sheet 1 of the SIP. 
 
An existing traffic signal at Train Station Way and Park Meadows Drive 
provides a safe pedestrian crossing between the station and the medical 
campus. A hierarchy of sidewalks is provided along the street and internal 
to the campus, providing clear, safe routes through the parking areas and 
to the buildings.   
 
Parking.   
 

Parking spaces. The project is in compliance with the City’s 
parking regulations. The required parking ratio was established by 
the original SIP at 4.3 spaces/1000 square feet or 645 spaces 
required for Building Three. There are 698 spaces provided with 
this amendment. Although the property is eligible for a reduction in 
the required amount of parking due to proximity to light rail, the  

3 
 



Kaiser South Multi-Specialty Care Center  
Site Improvement Plan amendment 
Project File #SP13-48 

 
applicant is proposing parking based on their experience and 
anticipated needs at this site. Staff supports the use of structured 
parking to minimize the visual and environmental impacts of 
surface parking. 
  
Parking garage design. The proposed north parking garage is 6 
levels, plus a parapet. The design is very similar to that of the 
approved south parking garage, although the south garage is four 
levels. The design incorporates varied forms and materials that are 
in keeping with the design of the first medical office building, 
including a curtain wall system of spandrel glass, as well as brick, 
metal and concrete masonry units. A portion of the wall is a “green 
screen”, consisting of vines or other vegetative material. (Examples 
of green screens are included in the packet).  

 
Both the approved south parking garage and the proposed north 
garage are proposed to have solar panels on the rooftop, as 
generally depicted with the SIP.  As construction may be several 
years out and the technologies and costs associated with solar may 
change, the panels are depicted for reference only. Prior to 
issuance of a building permit, the specific location and design of the 
panels would be approved administratively by staff, as is currently 
provided for by the City Zoning Code. General Note #5 on Sheet 
One of the SIP is included to clarify this intent.  

 
 
Building Design.   Building Three is 150,000 square feet and has three 
stories, plus a partial garden level. The proposed design for Building 
Three is very similar and complimentary to Buildings One and Two, and 
will consist of similar architectural lines, materials and colors. Staff finds it 
is consistent with the zoning documents and City Design Guidelines.  
 

Material Options: This SIP amendment proposes a limited number 
of options for exterior wall materials for both Buildings Two and 
Three, as well as both parking garages. As construction may be 
several years out, the applicant is requesting some degree of 
flexibility to use materials based on market conditions, availability 
and costs, determined closer to the time of actual construction. The 
options are consistent with the colors and character of Building One 
and are illustrated in the attached colored elevations. Prior to a 
building permit, the preferred option will be requested specifically 
for administrative approval. If any building materials vary from 
options listed with this SIP, an SIP amendment will be required 
pursuant to the process outlined by the Zoning Code. General Note 
#4 on Sheet One of the SIP outlines this issue. 

4 
 



Kaiser South Multi-Specialty Care Center  
Site Improvement Plan amendment 
Project File #SP13-48 

 
 
 
Landscaping.  The proposed landscape and irrigation plans are a 
continuation of the existing landscape design and are compliant with the 
City’s requirements and that of the approved SIP. A landscape buffer is 
provided to help screen the campus from future homes to the west, along 
with the existing Heritage Hills brick wall already in place. Enclosed are 
cross sections and perspectives to show the approximate relationship of 
grade along the west property line.  
 
Lighting.  Street lights and pedestrian lights are compliant with the 
approved SIP. Security lighting is fully cut-off to minimize light pollution.   
 
 

G. REFERRALS:   
Referral agency comments have been of a general, instructional nature 
and no concerns or objections were raised. All Lone Tree Homeowners 
Associations were sent a referral and the project was been posted on the 
City web site. No HOA referral comments were received. Single family 
homes have not yet been constructed in Heritage Hills near the northwest 
corner of this property; however, the applicant has been in contact with 
Celebrity development to coordinate issues of grade and landscaping.   
 

 
H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the SIP requirements 
of the Lone Tree Zoning Code, the Subdivision Code, the Comprehensive 
Plan, and the applicable PD zoning documents.  
 
Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend approval of the 
SIP to City Council, subject to final approval by the Public Works 
Department. 

 
 
END 

5 
 





















































JULY 16, 2014



2301 Blake Street, Suite 100
Denver, CO 80205   303.861.8555

225 Main Street, Unit C101
Edwards, CO 81632   970.926.8960

Denver

Vail

BUILDING 2 MOB - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

3

BUILDING 2 MOB - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

2

BUILDING 2 MOB - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

4

BUILDING 2 MOB - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

1

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

MECHANICAL SCREEN WALLBUILDING SIGNAGE PAINTED ALUMINUM SUNSHADES

PAINTED ALUMINUM SUNSHADES

BUILDING SIGNAGE

PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY CONNECTION TO BUILDING 1 WINDOW SYSTEM COLUMN COVER

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 

BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

CURTAINWALL SYSTEM

ENTRY DOORS

3 OF 14
KAISER SOUTH MULTI-SPECIALTY CENTER BUILDING 1, 2, AND 3 

HERITAGE HILLS FILING  2, 3RD AMENDMENT, LOT 9-A
A PORTION OF THE E 1/2 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 67 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO

PLANNING AREA 10 AND 12 20.101 ACRES
#SP2011-037, PROJECT #SP13-48

MARCH 7, 2014

THIRD AMENDMENT TO SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

MATERIAL LEGEND
CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM 1
HIGH PERFORMANCE VISION AND SPANDREL GLASS
VIRACON COLOR:  CRYSTAL GRAY

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL ALUMINUM MULLIONS
*KAWNEER  COLOR: STERLING GRAY
*WAUSAU   COLOR:  SILVER LT730

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 1
MASONRY UNIT SYSTEM
OPTION 1 - TERRA COTTA
OPTION 2 – ORANGE BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING TERRA COTTA
OPTION 3 – GREY BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING GRANITE

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 2
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SYSTEM
*ALUCOBOND  COLOR: COLOR TO MATCH ANODIC BRONZE
*REYNOBOND  COLOR: ANODIC BRONZE

PARAPET/MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SYSTEM
*ALUCOBOND  COLOR: COLOR TO MATCH ANODIC SATIN
*REYNOBOND  COLOR: ANODIC SATIN

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 3
CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS
BASALITE - GROUND FACE BLOCK - COLOR 607

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 4
MASONRY UNIT SYSTEM
OPTION 1 - GRANITE TO MATCH EXISTING
OPTION 2 - GREY BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING GRANITE

JULY 16, 2014



MATERIAL LEGEND
CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM 1
HIGH PERFORMANCE VISION AND SPANDREL GLASS
VIRACON COLOR:  CRYSTAL GRAY

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL ALUMINUM MULLIONS
*KAWNEER  COLOR: STERLING GRAY
*WAUSAU   COLOR:  SILVER LT730

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 1
MASONRY UNIT SYSTEM
OPTION 1 - TERRA COTTA
OPTION 2 – ORANGE BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING TERRA COTTA
OPTION 3 – GREY BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING GRANITE

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 2
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SYSTEM
*ALUCOBOND  COLOR: COLOR TO MATCH ANODIC BRONZE
*REYNOBOND  COLOR: ANODIC BRONZE

PARAPET/MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SYSTEM
*ALUCOBOND  COLOR: COLOR TO MATCH ANODIC SATIN
*REYNOBOND  COLOR: ANODIC SATIN

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 3
CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS
BASALITE - GROUND FACE BLOCK - COLOR 607

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 4
MASONRY UNIT SYSTEM
OPTION 1 - GRANITE TO MATCH EXISTING
OPTION 2 - GREY BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING GRANITE

TYPICAL PV MODULE - ELEVATION (N.T.S.)

TYPICAL PV MODULE - ISOMETRIC (N.T.S.)

2301 Blake Street, Suite 100
Denver, CO 80205   303.861.8555

225 Main Street, Unit C101
Edwards, CO 81632   970.926.8960

Denver

Vail

PARKING GARAGE - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

1

PARKING GARAGE - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

3

PARKING GARAGE - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

2

PARKING GARAGE - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

4

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

PARAPET

13
' 4

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

PARAPET

13
' 4

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

PARAPET

13
' 4

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

PARAPET
13

' 4
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"

PARKING LIGHTING

GUARDRAIL

PARKING ENTRY CANOPY

STAIR TOWER

STAIR TOWER

PARKING ENTRY CANOPY

GUARDRAIL

NOTE:
FINAL GRADING TO BE DETERMINED WITH CIVIL

4 OF 14
KAISER SOUTH MULTI-SPECIALTY CENTER BUILDING 1, 2, AND 3 

HERITAGE HILLS FILING  2, 3RD AMENDMENT, LOT 9-A
A PORTION OF THE E 1/2 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 67 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO

PLANNING AREA 10 AND 12 20.101 ACRES
THIRD AMENDMENT TO SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #SP2011-037, PROJECT #SP13-48

MARCH 7, 2014JULY 16, 2014



JULY 16, 2014



JULY 16, 2014



APRIL 30, 2014JULY 16, 2014



JULY 16, 2014



JULY 16, 2014



JULY 16, 2014



2301 Blake Street, Suite 100
Denver, CO 80205   303.861.8555

225 Main Street, Unit C101
Edwards, CO 81632   970.926.8960

Denver

Vail

BUILDING 3 MOB - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

3

BUILDING 3 MOB - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

2

BUILDING 3 MOB - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

4

MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL PAINTED ALUMINUM SUNSHADES

PAINTED ALUMINUM SUNSHADES

PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY CONNECTION TO BUILDING 1

WINDOW SYSTEM COLUMN COVER

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL BUILDING SIGNAGE

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 

BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

CURTAINWALL SYSTEM

ENTRY DOORS

11 OF 14

HERITAGE HILLS FILING  2, 3RD AMENDMENT, LOT 9-A
A PORTION OF THE E 1/2 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 67 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO

PLANNING AREA 10 AND 12 20.101 ACRES
THIRD AMENDMENT TO SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #SP2011-037, PROJECT #SP13-48

MARCH 7, 2014

MATERIAL LEGEND
CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM 1
HIGH PERFORMANCE VISION AND SPANDREL GLASS
VIRACON COLOR:  CRYSTAL GRAY

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL ALUMINUM MULLIONS
*KAWNEER  COLOR: STERLING GRAY
*WAUSAU   COLOR:  SILVER LT730

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 1
MASONRY UNIT SYSTEM
OPTION 1 - TERRA COTTA
OPTION 2 – ORANGE BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING TERRA COTTA
OPTION 3 – GREY BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING GRANITE

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 2
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SYSTEM
*ALUCOBOND  COLOR: COLOR TO MATCH ANODIC BRONZE
*REYNOBOND  COLOR: ANODIC BRONZE

PARAPET/MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SYSTEM
*ALUCOBOND  COLOR: COLOR TO MATCH ANODIC SATIN
*REYNOBOND  COLOR: ANODIC SATIN

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 3
CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS
BASALITE - GROUND FACE BLOCK - COLOR 607

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 4
MASONRY UNIT SYSTEM
OPTION 1 - GRANITE TO MATCH EXISTING
OPTION 2 - GREY BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING GRANITE

BUILDING 3 MOB - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

1

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

KAISER SOUTH MULTI-SPECIALTY CENTER BUILDING 1, 2, AND 3

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

LEVEL 2

BUILDING ONE

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

LEVEL B1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

13
' 8

"

JULY 16, 2014



2301 Blake Street, Suite 100
Denver, CO 80205   303.861.8555

225 Main Street, Unit C101
Edwards, CO 81632   970.926.8960

Denver

Vail

PARKING GARAGE - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

1

PARKING GARAGE - SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

3

PARKING GARAGE - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

4

PARKING LIGHTING

PARKING LIGHTING

PARKING LIGHTING
GUARDRAIL

PARKING ENTRY CANOPY

STAIR TOWER

NOTE:
FINAL GRADING TO BE DETERMINED WITH CIVIL

TYPICAL PV MODULE - ELEVATION (N.T.S.)

TYPICAL PV MODULE - ISOMETE (N.T.S.)

12 OF 14
KAISER SOUTH MULTI-SPECIALTY CENTER BUILDING 1, 2, AND 3

HERITAGE HILLS FILING  2, 3RD AMENDMENT, LOT 9-A
A PORTION OF THE E 1/2 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 67 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO

PLANNING AREA 10 AND 12 20.101 ACRES
THIRD AMENDMENT TO SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #SP2011-037, PROJECT #SP13-48

MARCH 7, 2014

MATERIAL LEGEND
CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM 1
HIGH PERFORMANCE VISION AND SPANDREL GLASS
VIRACON COLOR:  CRYSTAL GRAY

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL ALUMINUM MULLIONS
*KAWNEER  COLOR: STERLING GRAY
*WAUSAU   COLOR:  SILVER LT730

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 1
MASONRY UNIT SYSTEM

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 2
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SYSTEM
*ALUCOBOND  COLOR: COLOR TO MATCH ANODIC BRONZE
*REYNOBOND  COLOR: ANODIC BRONZE

PARAPET/MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL
COMPOSITE METAL PANEL SYSTEM
*ALUCOBOND  COLOR: COLOR TO MATCH ANODIC SATIN
*REYNOBOND  COLOR: ANODIC SATIN

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 3
CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS
BASALITE - GROUND FACE BLOCK - COLOR 607

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM 4
MASONRY UNIT SYSTEM

OPTION 1 - TERRA COTTA
OPTION 2 – ORANGE BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING TERRA COTTA
OPTION 3 – GREY BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF EXISTING GRANITE OPTION 1 - GRANITE TO MATCH EXISTING

OPTION 2 - GREY BRICK TO MATCH COLOR OF 
        EXISTING GRANITE

PHOTOVOLTAIC PANELS

PHOTOVOLTAIC PANELS

PARKING GARAGE - WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 20'

2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 5

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 6 - ROOF

PARAPET

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
12

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 5

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 6 - ROOF

PARAPET

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
12

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 5

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 6 - ROOF

PARAPET

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
12

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 5

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 6 - ROOF

PARAPET

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
12

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

JULY 16, 2014



Match Line: Sheet 3

Match Line: Sheet 4

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min
Ground_Plane Illuminanc Fc 1.46 11.4 0.0
Parking Garage_Plane Illuminanc Fc 1.38 3.9 0.1

1.3 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.1 1.7 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.5 1.5 2.8 3.0 2.8 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.5

1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.2 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.9 1.8 2.9 3.5 3.2 3.1 2.4 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.3

0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.9 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.8 1.3 2.0 4.1 6.7 4.6 3.5 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.0 1.8 1.4 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2

0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 1.1 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.3 0.9 2.1 2.7 2.7 4.1 6.0 4.3 3.3 2.5 2.6 2.4 2.2 2.1 1.4 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.3 1.3

0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 1.1 1.4 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.3 4.4 5.7 3.2 2.6 2.7 2.8 2.5 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 1.9 1.2 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.4

0.8 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.7 0.6 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.4 4.0 4.7 2.5 1.7 1.4 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.6

1.3 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.5 1.1 1.6 1.4 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.0 1.8 2.0 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.5 1.4

1.2 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.8 2.2 4.7 2.8 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.2 1.5 1.5 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.2

1.3 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.8 3.3 6.5 0.1 0.1 0.5 1.4 2.7 2.6 1.9 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.1

1.4 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.8 2.1 3.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.5 2.1 5.7 4.7 1.9 0.8 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.4 1.4

1.3 1.2 0.9 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.2 1.5 1.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.9 4.4 3.5 1.8 0.8 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.4 1.6 1.6

1.4 1.3 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.2 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.5 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.3 1.9 1.7 1.3 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.6 1.5

1.0 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.7 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.7 1.5 0.9 0.8 1.3 2.8 4.0 2.4 1.5 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.5 1.7 1.5 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.4

0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.1 2.0 2.3 2.3 2.6 2.4 2.3 1.9 1.1 0.8 1.5 4.4 6.6 2.9 1.4 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 1.0 2.3 3.5 2.7 1.9 0.8 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.3

0.7 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.1 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.6 2.5 2.6 2.0 1.1 1.0 1.5 3.1 3.8 2.5 1.5 0.7 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 1.3 3.5 7.1 4.1 1.9 0.8 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.5

0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 1.0 1.5 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.2 2.3 1.7 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.1 1.3 2.0 3.6 5.3 3.4 2.2 1.1 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.5 1.7

0.7 0.9 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 1.9 2.0 1.5 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.9 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.6 2.8 2.5 2.0 1.5 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.6

1.2 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.5 2.0 2.1 1.5 1.2 1.4 2.2 2.6 2.1 1.3 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.4 2.8 3.0 2.8 2.6 2.4 2.2 2.1 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.4

1.3 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.8 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.8 4.4 5.8 2.9 1.5 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.9 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.5 3.3 3.6 3.3 3.0 2.8 2.8 2.9 2.3 1.9 1.7 1.4 1.2 1.1 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.3

1.3 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.5 1.7 1.6 1.2 1.1 1.9 4.8 5.8 3.0 1.7 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.5 1.8 2.3 3.2 3.6 3.5 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.5 2.8 2.6 2.4 2.0 1.8 1.4 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.7

1.5 1.3 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.1 1.6 1.8 1.6 1.2 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.2 2.8 2.0 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.9 2.7 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.1 3.6 3.6 3.0 3.0 2.9 2.4 2.2 1.5 0.9 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.8

1.4 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.5 1.7 1.5 1.2 0.9 1.2 2.2 3.4 3.1 2.3 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.5 2.6 3.1 3.0 2.7 2.9 2.8 2.5 2.3 1.5 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.5

1.4 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.6 1.8 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.3 2.9 6.2 4.8 2.7 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.4 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.1 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2

1.1 1.0 0.8 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.5 1.3 1.3 2.9 6.1 4.6 2.9 2.1 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.5 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1

0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.7 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.6 1.5 2.1 3.1 2.8 2.7 2.0 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.5 1.1 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.1 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2

0.6 0.8 1.2 1.5 1.8 2.1 2.2 2.6 2.6 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.8 2.2 2.2 2.3 1.9 1.8 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.5 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1

0.6 1.2 2.2 2.7 2.6 2.4 2.9 4.2 3.9 3.2 2.4 2.1 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3 1.8 1.9 2.1 2.3 2.4 1.8 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 1.1 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0

1.5 4.5 5.5 2.9 2.1 3.1 6.6 5.6 2.9 2.1 2.9 5.5 4.5 2.8 2.2 1.8 1.9 2.2 2.3 2.3 1.5 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 1.2 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.5 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.3 1.2 1.1

1.5 4.5 5.2 2.6 2.0 2.7 5.0 4.3 2.5 1.7 2.6 5.9 4.5 2.5 1.8 1.4 1.5 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.3 1.6 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.9 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.5 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.2

2.0 2.2 1.8 1.4 1.4 1.9 1.9 1.6 1.2 1.7 2.6 2.4 1.9 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.4 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.7 1.9 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.4

0.8 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.6 1.0 1.0 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.8 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6

0.9 1.6 1.6 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5

4.0 3.6 1.9 0.8 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.8 1.5

5.8 4.6 1.8 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.0 1.6

3.3 2.4 1.7 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.9 2.9 2.3

1.1 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.8 1.9 3.3 2.7

0.7 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.4 2.7 2.4

1.2 1.9 1.8 1.3 0.5 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.6 3.2 2.7

3.2 4.8 3.6 1.7 0.6 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.4 2.5 2.1

3.5 5.3 3.6 1.6 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.4 1.3 2.0 1.6

1.7 2.1 1.9 1.4 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.4 1.6 3.1 2.4

0.7 0.9 0.9 0.7 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.4 2.8 2.3

0.6 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.5 2.9 2.4

1.8 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.8 3.1 2.3

4.7 5.0 2.7 1.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5 1.7 2.5 1.9

5.0 5.3 2.7 1.4 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.6 2.1 3.2 2.0

2.2 2.3 2.1 1.6 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.5 1.8 2.8 1.9

0.8 1.2 1.9 2.4 2.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.9 2.9 1.9

0.3 0.8 2.5 5.1 3.8 1.6 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.9 2.4 3.0 1.8

0.2 0.5 2.2 5.4 3.8 1.7 0.9 1.1 1.8 1.9 1.5 0.8 1.0 0.0 0.1 0.6 1.8 2.6 1.9 1.0

0.1 0.5 1.2 2.1 1.8 1.3 0.9 1.8 4.5 4.2 2.0 0.9 1.0 3.8 6.7 3.3 1.3 0.6 0.9 1.0 2.9 4.4 2.5 1.1 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.8 2.6 2.9 1.5 0.7

0.0 0.1 0.4 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 1.9 5.2 4.6 1.9 0.9 1.1 2.4 3.5 2.3 1.4 0.8 1.6 4.8 4.8 2.1 0.9 0.3 1.1 4.3 6.3 2.7 1.2 0.9 1.8 3.3 2.7 1.7 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.7 2.0 2.4 1.2 0.5

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.5 1.1 2.2 2.0 1.5 0.7 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.1 0.8 0.6 1.8 5.0 4.3 2.0 0.9 0.4 1.0 2.5 2.9 1.8 1.1 0.8 2.4 6.1 4.3 1.6 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.8 2.4 2.7 1.2 0.4

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 1.0 2.0 2.0 1.6 0.8 0.3 0.4 0.8 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.8 2.2 4.1 2.9 1.7 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.7 2.1 2.2 1.0 0.3

N

1" = 30'1 SITE PLAN - BUILDING THREE
60'30'15'0'

SCALE:  1" = 30'

1" = 500'2 PLAN KEY

LEGEND3

13 OF 14

HERITAGE HILLS FILING 2, 3RD AMENDMENT, LOT 9-A
A PORTION OF THE E 1/2 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 67 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO

PLANNING AREA 10 AND 12 20.101 ACRES
THIRD AMENDMENT TO SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #SP2011-037, PROJECT #SP13-48

2301 Blake Street, Suite 100
Denver, CO 80205   303.861.8555

225 Main Street, Unit C101
Edwards, CO 81632   970.926.8960

Denver

Vail

MARCH 7, 2014

KAISER SOUTH MULTI-SPECIALTY CENTER BUILDING 1, 2, AND 3

JULY 16, 2014



Match Line: Sheet 4

Match Line: Sheet 5

BUILDING ONE

Parking Garage_Plane Illuminanc Fc 1.38 3.9 0.1

0.0 0.2

0.2 0.4 1.0 1.1 1.0

0.4 1.5 3.0 2.7 2.0 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0

0.1 0.4 1.9 5.9 5.0 2.8 2.9 3.6 2.6 1.9 1.4 1.2 1.0

0.1 0.5 1.9 4.5 4.3 4.0 5.3 7.9 4.7 3.2 3.2 2.9 2.0 1.3 1.2 1.2

0.1 0.3 1.0 2.4 4.6 6.9 7.5 8.3 5.7 5.1 6.8 6.5 3.1 2.5 2.9 2.5 2.2 1.7 1.3

0.0 0.1 0.5 1.9 5.9 9.9 10.1 9.0 6.1 6.9 7.9 6.2 3.5 3.6 6.4 4.9 3.6 3.8 2.7 1.4 0.5 0.2 0.1

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.8 2.9 6.7 9.2 10.8 9.5 7.0 9.5 8.2 4.5 3.4 4.3 6.2 5.0 5.3 7.3 3.6 1.4 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.1

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.9 3.5 9.0 10.7 11.0 8.2 7.9 9.4 6.5 4.2 3.5 5.1 5.4 4.1 4.5 4.8 2.6 1.5 0.5 0.3 0.4 1.1 2.2 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.4

0.0 0.1 0.4 1.8 4.8 8.4 10.4 11.4 7.8 8.2 9.6 5.3 3.2 3.4 7.3 6.0 2.9 2.1 1.8 1.4 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.5 1.9 5.3 5.3 3.7 3.9 2.6 1.6 0.6 0.2

1.0 0.8 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.9 6.3 9.2 10.0 8.7 6.9 8.5 7.5 4.5 3.1 3.4 5.0 3.9 2.6 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.7 2.0 5.0 4.7 4.5 7.3 4.2 1.6 0.6 0.2

1.4 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.1 0.3 1.4 4.5 6.8 8.9 6.9 5.7 8.8 5.8 3.2 2.8 4.1 4.5 3.3 2.1 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.6 1.3 2.0 2.5 3.8 5.3 3.4 1.9 0.7

1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 1.3 1.6 1.4 0.9 2.2 3.6 4.4 4.0 2.5 2.8 6.2 6.3 3.0 1.5 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.7 2.5 2.6 2.0 0.9

1.3 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.8 2.3 1.9 1.1 0.6 0.5 0.2 0.1 3.2 5.3 4.9 3.0 1.5 0.8 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.9 3.2 2.5 1.2

1.4 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.9 2.4 2.0 1.1 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 2.0 4.3 5.7 3.7 2.5 1.3 0.8 0.9 1.6 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.3 0.8 0.8 1.6 2.9 2.4

1.4 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.6 2.1 2.2 1.7 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 1.5 4.6 6.1 3.0 1.7 0.9 0.7 1.0 1.9 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.6 0.9 0.9 1.7 3.0 2.4

1.3 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.0 1.9 1.4 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.1 1.0 2.4 2.8 2.2 1.5 0.8 0.6 1.1 1.7 2.0 2.3 2.5 2.2 2.2 1.7 1.1 1.3 2.3 3.4 2.7

0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.4 0.9 1.2 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.5 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.9 2.0 2.0 1.5 1.2 2.1 3.2 2.9 1.9

0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.6 1.6 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.1 1.2 2.8 3.9 2.4

0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.1 1.4 1.3 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.1 0.8 1.2 2.4 3.3 2.2

0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.2 1.0 2.7 3.9 2.2 1.2 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.3 2.9 3.8 2.6

0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.3 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.2 1.1 4.5 6.4 2.6 1.2 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.3 2.5 3.1 2.2

1.3 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.2 3.0 3.3 2.2 1.2 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.6 1.6

1.3 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.3 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.8 2.0 1.9 1.5 1.2 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4 1.0 1.6 1.8 1.4 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.0

1.4 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.6 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.0 2.0 2.2 1.9 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.0

1.4 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.8 2.2 2.3 2.7 2.5 2.5 2.4 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.0 0.1 0.5 2.0 4.9 4.4 2.3 1.2 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.3

1.3 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.6 1.9 2.2 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.1 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.5 2.0 5.5 4.8 2.5 1.4 1.1 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.5 1.5

1.3 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.1 1.7 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.5 1.5 2.8 3.0 2.8 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.5

1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.2 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.9 1.8 2.9 3.5 3.2 3.1 2.4 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.3

N

1" = 30'1 SITE PLAN - BUILDING THREE
60'30'15'0'

SCALE:  1" = 30'

1" = 500'
PLAN KEY

LEGEND3

14 OF 14

HERITAGE HILLS FILING 2, 3RD AMENDMENT, LOT 9-A
A PORTION OF THE E 1/2 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 67 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO

PLANNING AREA 10 AND 12 20.101 ACRES
THIRD AMENDMENT TO SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN #SP2011-037, PROJECT #SP13-48

2301 Blake Street, Suite 100
Denver, CO 80205   303.861.8555

225 Main Street, Unit C101
Edwards, CO 81632   970.926.8960

Denver

Vail

MARCH 7, 2014

KAISER SOUTH MULTI-SPECIALTY CENTER BUILDING 1, 2, AND 3

JULY 16, 2014



KAISER PERMANENTE  SMSC - Lone Tree

PROJECT NUMBER: 10717.00.000 DATE: 11 APRIL 2014Building Material Options 

TERRA COTTA

ORANGE BRICK

GREY BRICK

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

MECHANICAL SCREEN WALLBUILDING SIGNAGE ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

CURTAINWALL SYSTEM

BUILDING 2 - EAST ELEVATION - OPTION 1 - TERRA COTTA
BUILDING 1 - EXISTING

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

MECHANICAL SCREEN WALLBUILDING SIGNAGE ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

CURTAINWALL SYSTEM

BUILDING 2 - EAST ELEVATION - OPTION 2 - ORANGE BRICK

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

MECHANICAL SCREEN WALLBUILDING SIGNAGE ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

CURTAINWALL SYSTEM

BUILDING 2 - EAST ELEVATION - OPTION 3 - GREY BRICK

TERRA COTTA

ORANGE BRICK

GREY BRICK

BUILDING 1 - EXISTING

BUILDING 1 - EXISTING

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"



KAISER PERMANENTE  SMSC - Lone Tree

PROJECT NUMBER: 10717.00.000 DATE: 11 APRIL 2014Building Material Options 

TERRA COTTA

ORANGE BRICK

GREY BRICK

MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL PAINTED ALUMINUM SUNSHADESPEDESTRIAN WALKWAY CONNECTION TO BUILDING 1 ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

CURTAINWALL SYSTEM

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

BUILDING 3 - EAST ELEVATION - OPTION 1 - TERRA COTTA

MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL PAINTED ALUMINUM SUNSHADESPEDESTRIAN WALKWAY CONNECTION TO BUILDING 1 ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

CURTAINWALL SYSTEM

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

BUILDING 3 - EAST ELEVATION - OPTION 2 - ORANGE BRICK

MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL PAINTED ALUMINUM SUNSHADESPEDESTRIAN WALKWAY CONNECTION TO BUILDING 1 ROOFTOP MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 
BEHIND MECHANICAL SCREEN WALL

CURTAINWALL SYSTEM

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 1

ROOF LEVEL

PARAPET

15
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

14
' 0

"
15

' 8
"

BUILDING 3 - EAST ELEVATION - OPTION 3 - GREY BRICK

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

BUILDING 1 - EXISTING

BUILDING 1 - EXISTING

BUILDING 1 - EXISTING



KAISER PERMANENTE  SMSC - Lone Tree

PROJECT NUMBER: 10717.00.000 DATE: 11 APRIL 2014Building Material Options 

TERRA COTTA

ORANGE BRICK

GREY BRICK

PARKING GARAGE 2 - NORTH ELEVATION - OPTION 1 - TERRA COTTA

PARKING GARAGE 2 - NORTH ELEVATION - OPTION 2 - ORANGE BRICK

PARKING GARAGE 2 - NORTH ELEVATION - OPTION 3 - GREY BRICK

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

PARAPET

13
' 4

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

GUARDRAILSTAIR TOWER

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

PARAPET

13
' 4

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

GUARDRAILSTAIR TOWER

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

PARAPET

13
' 4

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

GUARDRAILSTAIR TOWER

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
GRANITE

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
GREY BRICK

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
GRANITE

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
TERRA COTTA

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
ORANGE BRICK

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
GREY BRICK

GREEN SCREEN WITH 
VINES OR OTHER PLANT 
MATERIAL

GREEN SCREEN WITH 
VINES OR OTHER PLANT 
MATERIAL

GREEN SCREEN WITH 
VINES OR OTHER PLANT 
MATERIAL



KAISER PERMANENTE  SMSC - Lone Tree

PROJECT NUMBER: 10717.00.000 DATE: 11 APRIL 2014Building Material Options 

TERRA COTTA

ORANGE BRICK

GREY BRICK

PARKING GARAGE 3 - SOUTH ELEVATION - OPTION 1 - TERRA COTTA

PARKING GARAGE 3 - SOUTH ELEVATION - OPTION 2 - ORANGE BRICK

PARKING GARAGE 3 - SOUTH ELEVATION - OPTION 3 - GREY BRICK

PARKING ENTRY CANOPY

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 5

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 6 - ROOF

PARAPET

14
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

12
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"

PARKING ENTRY CANOPY

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 5

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 6 - ROOF

PARAPET

14
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

12
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"

PARKING ENTRY CANOPY

LEVEL 3

LEVEL 4

LEVEL 5

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 6 - ROOF

PARAPET

14
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

12
' 0

"
10

' 0
"

10
' 0

"

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

0' 10' 20' 40' 80'
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM

CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
GRANITE

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
GREY BRICK

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
GRANITE

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
TERRA COTTA

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
ORANGE BRICK

EXTERIOR WALL SYSTEM - 
GREY BRICK

GREEN SCREEN WITH 
VINES OR OTHER PLANT 
MATERIAL

GREEN SCREEN WITH 
VINES OR OTHER PLANT 
MATERIAL

GREEN SCREEN WITH 
VINES OR OTHER PLANT 
MATERIAL



Kaiser South 
Multi-Specialty CenterWest Property Line Exhibits

1. Building Three Looking South
3. Perspective

4. Perspective

Building One 
(Existing)

Building Two 
(Approved)

Building Two - Garage 
(Approved)

Building Three
(Proposed)Building Three -

Garage
(Proposed)

2. Parking Garage 
Looking South



Kaiser South 
Multi-Specialty Center1. SECTION - Building Three Looking South

6’ (h) Masonry screen wall 
(to be constructed by others)

Vegetated swale, per Civil plans

Shade, ornamental, and evergreen 
trees provide supplemental screening 
above masonry wall

Building Three
(Proposed)

West Property (Outside of Scope)

290’



Kaiser South 
Multi-Specialty Center2. SECTION - Parking Garage Looking South

Parking Garage - Building Three
(Proposed)

West Property (Outside of Scope)

6’ (h) Masonry screen wall 
(to be constructed by others)

100’

Shade, ornamental, and evergreen 
trees provide supplemental screening 
above masonry wall



Kaiser South 
Multi-Specialty Center3. PERSPECTIVE



Kaiser South 
Multi-Specialty Center4. PERSPECTIVE






















	9-9-14 PC Agenda
	07-22-14_PC Minutes
	PC staff report2
	FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
	DATE: September 3, 2014
	FOR:  September 9, 2014 Planning Commission meeting
	C. SITE CHARACTERISTICS:
	F. DESCRIPTION:
	H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION:
	Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the SIP requirements of the Lone Tree Zoning Code, the Subdivision Code, the Comprehensive Plan, and the applicable PD zoning documents.
	Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend approval of the SIP to City Council, subject to final approval by the Public Works Department.
	END

	packet materials
	Kaiser SIP amdt PC 9-9-14
	Kaiser colored images PC 9-9-14

